

The following proposals were approved at the January 18, 2023 meeting of the Subcommittee on Undergraduate Academic Courses (SOC).

The specific goal of this course is to improve students' capacity to act effectively when dealing with ethical conflicts and/or opportunities.

Antirequisite(s): the former Business Administration 4584Q/R/S/T.

Extra Information: 3 hours

Course Weight: 0.50.

The specific goal of this course is to improve students' capacity to act effectively when dealing with ethical conflicts and/or opportunities.

Extra Information: 2 hours

Course Weight: 0.25

This course will provide mechatronic system engineering undergraduate students with uniform training in the safe use of Engineering student shops.

Antirequisite(s): MME 2200Q/R/S/T

Pre-or Corequisite(s): ~~MSE-2201A/B~~

Extra information: Non-credit course.

Fundamentals of shaping and strengthening ma0.003 T † Tf0 Tc the(al)611n8:4.(sed)JTJ0 Tc 0

geometry and calculus (15

paired with a female civic leader to learn about the opportunities and barriers facing women

Anti-requisite(s): Social Justice and Peace 3398F, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3399G in 2016-2017; Social Justice and Peace Studies 3320E

Prerequisite(s): 1.0, or the equivalent from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 2301A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2302A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2303A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G, Political Science 2230E, Political Science 2236E, Political Science 2255F/G, Leadership Studies 2233A/G, the former Dimensions of Leadership 2233A/B, and permission of the Program Co-ordinator/Chair.

Extra Information: 2 hours, 1 hour course. Limited enrolment. Meeting minimum requirements does not guarantee admission to the course. Priority will be given to students registered in Political Science of Social Justice and Peace Studies at Kings; or Political Science or Leadership Studies at Brescia. Application and interview are required. Check deadlines with your Program Coordinator/Chair.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

10.0 courses:

2.0 courses French 2600E (or French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G), French 2900 (or French 2905A/B and French 2906A/B).

1.0 course French 3900 (or 1.0 of French 3905A/B, French 3906A/B, French 3907A/B, French 3908A/B).

1.0 course [redacted]: French 2404A/B, [redacted] ~~French 2907A/B.~~

2.0 courses from: French 3560F/G, [redacted] French 3602F/G, French 3692F/G, ~~French 3720F/G,~~ French 3760F/G, French 3890A/B.

0.5 course: French 3894A/B.

1.0 course [redacted]: French 4900A/B, French 4901A/B [redacted]

2.5 additional courses in French at the 3000-level or above.

Note: ~~Both of French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) are prerequisites~~ [redacted]

[redacted] for further studies in French Literature ~~and French 2805A/B and French 2806A/B are prerequisites for further studies in French Linguistics.~~

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

9.0 courses:

2.0 courses French 2600E (or French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G), French 2900 (or French 2905A/B and French 2906A/B).

1.0 course French 3900 (or 1.0 of French 3905A/B, French 3906A/B, French 3907A/B, French 3908A/B).

~~1.0~~ course : French 2404A/B, ~~French 2907A/B~~.

1.0 courses : French 4900A/B, French 4901A/B,

0.5 course: French 3894A/B.

~~2.0~~ courses from: French 3560F/G, French 3602F/G, French 3692F/G, ~~French 3720F/G~~, French 3760F/G, French 3890A/B.

1.5 additional courses in French at the 3000 level or above.

Note: French 2600E is prerequisite for further studies in French Literature.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

6.0 courses:

2.0 courses: French 2600E (or French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G), French 2900 (or French 2905A/B and French 2906A/B).

0.5 course from: French 2404A/B or French 2907A/B.

1.0 course: French 3900 (or 1.0 of French 3905A/B, French 3906A/B, French 3907A/B, French 3908A/B).

~~4.5~~ courses from: French 3560F/G, French 3570F/G, French 3602F/G, French 3692F/G, ~~French 3720F/G~~, French 3760F/G, ~~French 3894A/B~~.

1.0 course from: French 4900A/B, French 4901A/B, French 4903A/B,

Note: French 2600E is prerequisite for further studies in French Literature.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

4.0 courses:

1.0 course French 2900 (or French 2905A/B and French 2906A/B).

(Short Title: Governance Foundations)

This course introduces the principles, policies, and practices of contemporary governance and ethical leadership across public, private, and non-profit sectors. Topics include cross-sector collaboration, system leadership, and social innovation. Students explore governance and policy in relation to the common good.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course weight: 0.5

(Short Title: Environmental Governance)

The history of environmental activism predates the contemporary climate crisis. This course offers a historical perspective on environmental leadership and the governance challenges posed by recent activism. Students explore the critical events, individuals, and organizations shaping twentieth century environmentalism.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course weight: 0.5

(Short Title: Historical Leadership)

This course provides in-depth study of principled leadership as the foundation for ethical governance from a historical perspective. Leaders are examined in different historical and institutional contexts. Students explore tensions between principles and power, and personal responsibility and public accountability.

Prerequisite(s):

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course weight: 0.5

1.5 courses: GLE [REDACTED] 2001F/G; Philosophy 2700F/G (cross-listed as GLE [REDACTED] 2002F/G); GLE [REDACTED] 2003F/G.

1.0 course from the Governance Group: [REDACTED]

[REDACTED] Political Science 2231E, Political Science 2246E, Political Science 2257, Political Science 2284F/G, Political Science 3345E, Political Science 3351E, Political Science 3355E, Political Science 3368E, Political Science 3379E; MOS 3353F/G, MOS 4410A/B; Philosophy 2253A/B, Philosophy 2263F/G, Philosophy 3880F/G; History 2204F/G, History 2302F/G, History 2710F/G, History 2602F/G, History 2604F/G, History 3201E, History 3219E, the former History 3607F/G.

1.0 course from the Leadership Group: [REDACTED]

[REDACTED] Political Science 2270E, Political Science 3304F/G, Political Science 3306F/G; MOS 2155A/B, MOS 3385A/B, MOS 4488A/B;

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

Completion of first-year requirements with an average of at least 60%.

4.0 courses:

0.5 course Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2004F/G.

1.0 courses from: [REDACTED] Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2001F/G, Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2002F/G, Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2003F/G.

2.5 courses* from: Global Great Books 3001F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3531F/G, History 4202F/G, Philosophy 3850F/G, Political Science 3379E.

*(Up to 1.0 other courses may be substituted with permission from the Coordinator.)

(Short Title: Leadership in Animal Welfare)

This course examines pressing animal welfare and ecological challenges and builds the analytical, strategic, and leadership skills required to respond to or prevent these issues in private, public, and nonprofit organizations.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course weight: 0.50.

Course weight: 0.5.

The purpose of this course is to examine the major technological, organizational, behavioral, and ethical issues facing today's information systems in rapidly changing environments. Students will have an advanced level of understanding about IT strategy formulation and its alignment with organizational strategy.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in Year 3 of BMOS.
Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.5 course.

An advanced and in-depth examination of the theory and practice of leadership with a focus on women. Students will develop their analytical abilities and own leadership skills, and deepen their understanding of equity, diversity, and inclusion in organizations.

Prerequisite(s): MOS 2182F/G or Leadership Studies 2233A/B and enrolment in third or fourth year of a major, specialization, or honours specialization or permission of the instructor.
Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course weight: 0.5 course.

This course examines the form and function of financial markets and how financial managers use markets to accomplish strategic corporate objectives. Focus is placed on the behaviour of major financial institutions, their role in the intermediation process as suppliers of funds, the form and function of specific capital markets.

Prerequisite(s): Ear of- 0 Tw 34()TaTJ0 TcSpSp of m6w004 T[(P)1 (r Tw TD[7 (:)]TJ0 Tc1-4 (E)M

(Short title: 21st Century Business Methods)

This course addresses a business environment that continues to witness radical changes due to rapid development in transportation and communication networks, innovations giving rise to new knowledge, globalization of business, multi-cultured professional ranks and career aspirations. Therefore, managers must be able to adjust to these and other new, emerging challenges.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in Year 4 of BMOS.


Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.5 course.

This course introduces students to the process of starting a business or social enterprise. Topics include identifying value proposition; creating a business

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

2905A/B, French 2906A/B, Arabic 2050A/B, Arabic 2250, Spanish 2200,
Italian 2220A/B, Korean 2200, German 2220A/B, Philosophy 2074F/G,
Philosophy 2253A/B, Philosophy 3850F/G, History 2125F/G, History

4488A/B, MOS 2198A/B, MOS 3398A/B, 
MOS 4498A/B.

1.0 courses from the Knowledge in Sustainability group (some courses may

This course examines economic development of the People's Republic of China since 1949. It analyses China's economic successes and failures during the Maoist era and the reform period. Topics include state versus private ownership, foreign trade and investment in China, rural and urban reforms, inequality and poverty, and human development.

Antirequisite(s): Economics 3311F/G and Economics 2174F/G, if taken in 2021-22 or 2022-23.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B, or Economics 2001A/B, or with permission from the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lect's cr(m)-3 (f22.74 42 Tw -9.61 -1.15 Td[(T)5 (cEMC /P A/CID 12 BDC C

This course presents the economic theory of asset pricing. Topics covered include decision making under uncertainty, mean-variance analysis, Capital Asset Pricing Model (CAPM), Arbitrage Pricing Theory (APT), Equity Premium Puzzle, Bonds, and The Term Structure of Interest Rates.

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2181A/B, Economics 3332A/B, Economics 3346A/B, MOS 3316A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 2300A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

(King's)

(Short title: Financial Econometrics)

This course presents financial market data analysis using empirical methods. Topics include financial time series analysis, econometric asset pricing modelling, statistical inference on option price data, mean-variance analysis, and value at risk. The course focuses on inference using real world data. Theoretical concepts will be illustrated via empirical examples

Prerequisite(s): Economics 2223A/B, Economics 2300A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

(King's)

Students will be able to apply the theory of corporate finance to estimate the price and value for different forms of businesses under different circumstances and across different markets. The course is accompanied by a series of live cases.

Prerequisite(s): Management and Organizational Studies 3311A/B, Management and Organizational Studies 4310A/B

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

(Short Title: [REDACTED])

Decision analysis, linear programming, integer programming, **dynamic programming**, ~~introduction to computer programming~~, statistical distributions, Markov chains, Monte Carlo simulation, queuing, discrete event simulation. Students will use a variety of tools to investigate applications including transportation networks, revenue management, [REDACTED] and sports analytics.

Antirequisite(s): Financial Modelling 3817A/B, Statistical Sciences 4654A/B.

Prerequisite(s): [REDACTED]

~~1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B, Data Science 1000A/B, Mathematics 1120A/B, Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1230A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Applied Mathematics 1201A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1411A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1412A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1414A/B, Statistical Sciences 1024A/B, the former Applied Mathematics 1411A/B, the former Applied Mathematics 1412A/B, the former Applied Mathematics 1413, the former Applied Mathematics 1414A/B, and 0.5 from: Economics 2122A/B, Economics 2222A/B, Statistical Sciences 2035, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, Statistical Sciences 2857A/B, or by permission of the School 1.0 credits in statistics or a quantitative research methods (e.g., Psychology 2840F/G, Psychology 3891F/G, Psychology 3892F/G, Sociology 2205A/B, Sociology 2206A/B) at the 2000 level or above.~~

Pre- or Corequisite(s): [REDACTED]

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 2 lab hours.
(King's)

Stochastic optimization modelling, decision making under uncertainty, simulation modelling, regression and forecasting models, and sensitivity analysis **and data mining**.

~~0.5 course: Economics 3370A/B.~~

1.5 courses from: Economics 2260A/B, [redacted] Economics 2261A/B, [redacted] Economics 3320A/B, Economics 3352A/B, Economics 3381A/B, [redacted] Economics 3386A/B; ~~MOS 2275A/B, MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3332A/B, MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3363A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 3401F/G, MOS 4467A/B, MOS 4471A/B (the former MOS 3371A/B),~~ MOS Special Topics at 3000 level or above.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

10.0 courses

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

~~1.0 [redacted] course: Economics 2150A/B or Economics 2260A/B and Economics 2152A/B or Economics 2220A/B.~~

1.0 course: Economics 2122A/B or Economics 2222A/B and Economics 2123A/B or Economics 2223A/B; or Statistical Sciences 2035.

0.5 course ~~from: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2155A/B.~~

0.5 course [redacted] from: MOS 2255F/G, MOS 2285A/B.

~~1.5 [redacted] courses: MOS 3310A/B, [redacted] MOS 3320A/B, MOS 3330A/B. , My03SE4 Tw~~

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

2.5 courses [REDACTED]: MOS 2220F/G, MOS 3310A/B, MOS 3320A/B, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3370A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 3401F/G; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2075F/G, Philosophy 2700F/G.

1.5 courses [REDACTED]: MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4470A/B, MOS 4485F/G.

[REDACTED]
3.0 courses from: ~~MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3332A/B~~, MOS 3342A/B, MOS 3343A/B, MOS 3344A/B, MOS 3352F/G, MOS 3383A/B, MOS 3384A/B.

~~1.0 courses from: MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2290A/B-2292A/B, MOS 3341F/G, MOS 3355F/G, MOS 3356F/G, MOS Special Topics at 3000 level or above; Psychology 2061A/B, Sociology 2145A/B, Sociology 3314F/G, the former Sociology 3315F/G, the former Sociology 3316F/G.~~

...

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

7.0 courses:

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023 the following course be introduced:

(Short Title: SW with Indigenous Peoples)
Framing Indigenous social work practice in the context of human rights, social

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023 the following course be introduced:

The course will examine major issues in the field of population studies, including patterns of marriage and cohabitation, childbearing, health, mortality and population aging. Particular attention will be paid to the implications of population patterns for other social institutions and for social policy.

Antirequisite(s): The former Sociology 2232; Sociology 2236F/G
Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course
(King's)

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023 the following course be introduced:

This course explores two aspects of mental illness and policing: mental illness within policing, focusing on operational and organizational stressors/impacts and police response to people living with mental illness. Issues such as criminalization processes, social determinants of health, equity and justice, and movements for social and structural transformation are explored.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level.
Antirequisite(s): Sociology 2293F/G if taken in 2019-2020, 2020-2021, 2021-2022, 2022-2023
Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course
(King's)

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023 the following course be introduced:

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 3325F/G if taken in 2019-2020, 2020-2021, 2021-2022, 2022-2023

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course (King's)

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2023 the following course be withdrawn: